Appendix 24

Email correspondence agreeing the Order of Court of Appeal 20 May 2013



From: Adrian Pay

Sent: 17 May 2013 08:34:14

To: George Laurence

Cc: S.L.Meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk;james.pavey@thomaseggar.com;Stevenson
Margaret;Adrian Pay

Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council

Attachments: Submissions re permission to appeal to the CA.doc, Draft order.doc,

Corrections.doc

Dear all,
Please find attached

i. Suggested draft order
ii. The TRF's suggested corrections to the draft judgment
iii. The TRF’s submissions on Dorset’s application for permission to appeal.

I would be grateful for comments on the draft order with a view to lodging an agreed order, if possible,
by midday today.

If Mr Plumbe has any additional corrections to the draft judgment, please feel free to add those to the
TRF’s suggested corrections and | will lodge these as one combined document (Dorset has already
indicated that they have no suggested corrections).

Many thanks,
Adrian.

Adrian Pay
adrian.pay@newsquarechambers.co.uk

020 7419 8000

New Square Chambers
12 New Square
Lincolns Inn

The contents of this e-mail are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please contact clerks@newsquarechambers.co.uk.

From: Elvine Simms On Behalf Of George Laurence
Sent: 16 May 2013 16:54
To: carole.dobbie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk



Cc: Adrian Pay; S.L.Meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk; james.pavey@thomaseggar.com
Subject: Trailriders v Dorset County Council

Dear Ms Dobbie
| have no corrections to suggest in relation to the draft judgment in this matter. Mr Pay is submitting an
order which he and | will have agreed. | enclose an application for permission to appeal on behalf of

Dorset County Council.

Would you kindly acknowledge receipt and confirm that your Lord Justice is content to deal with the
qguestion of permission to appeal in this way?

Kind regards
George Laurence QC

<< File: R v Dorset and others.docx >>
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12 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3SW
Tel +44 (0)20 7419 8000

Fax +44 (0)20 7419 8050
www.newsquarechambers.co.uk

We are delighted to announce that New Square Chambers have received 6 'Leading Set' rankings
and 49 'Leader at the Bar' rankings within the 2012 edition of Chambers UK Bar. Please click here
for a full list of our rankings.

This e-mail and the information it contains are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received
this e-mail in error please delete it from your computer and notify us immediately. You should not copy it
for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.


www.newsquarechambers.co.uk
http://www.newsquarechambers.co.uk/NewsItems/NewsItem.aspx?NewsItemID=76

From: Adrian Pay

Sent: 17 May 2013 09:36:56

To: Meggs, Sarah L.;George Laurence

Cc: james.pavey@thomaseggar.com;Stevenson
Margaret;adrian.pay@newsquarechambers.co.uk

Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council
Attachments: Draft order.doc

Dear Sarah,

Many thanks for pointing that out! Please find attached a further revised draft correcting 7.2. | have also
made it clear that these sums are inclusive of VAT.

Subject to that, can | take it that the draft order is agreed now as between us (subject to any points that
Graham Plumbe may have)?

Thanks again,

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

From: Meggs, Sarah L. [mailto:s.l.meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 May 2013 09:25

To: Adrian Pay; George Laurence

Cc: james.pavey@thomaseggar.com; Stevenson Margaret
Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council

Dear all,
One comment on the draft judgment, paragraph 7.2 should be £15 000.

Regards



Sarah Meggs

Senior Solicitor

for Head of Legal and Democratic Services
Dorset County Council

Direct Line telephone: 01305 225104

Service of Court Documents is not accepted by e-mail

From: Adrian Pay [mailto:Adrian.Pay@NewSquareChambers.co.uk]

Sent: 17 May 2013 08:34

To: George Laurence

Cc: Meggs, Sarah L.; james.pavey@thomaseggar.com; Stevenson Margaret; Adrian Pay
Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council

Dear all,

Please find attached

i Suggested draft order

ii. The TRF's suggested corrections to the draft judgment

iii. The TRF’s submissions on Dorset’s application for permission to appeal.

| would be grateful for comments on the draft order with a view to lodging an agreed order, if possible,
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
guestion of permission to appeal in this way?

Kind regards
George Laurence QC

<< File: R v Dorset and others.docx >>

x|

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

"This e-mail is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain information about
individuals or other sensitive information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the
named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or
disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, kindly disregard the content of
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From: Meggs, Sarah L.

Sent: 17 May 2013 11:03:19

To: Adrian Pay;George Laurence

Cc: james.pavey@thomaseggar.com;Margaret Stevenson
(mstevenson@brainchasecoles.co.uk)

Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council

Dear Adrian,

Yes | confirm that the draft Order is agreed on behalf of DCC.
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
Sent: 17 May 2013 09:37

To: Meggs, Sarah L.; George Laurence

Cc: james.pavey@thomaseggar.com; Stevenson Margaret; Adrian Pay
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


mailto:adrian.pay@newsquarechambers.co.uk

12 New Square
Lincolns Inn

The contents of this e-mail are confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please contact clerks@newsquarechambers.co.uk.

From: Meggs, Sarah L. [mailto:s.|.meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk]
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


mailto:clerks@newsquarechambers.co.uk
mailto:s.l.meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk
mailto:james.pavey@thomaseggar.com
mailto:Adrian.Pay@newsquarechambers.co.uk
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
this e-mail in error, please contact clerks@newsguarechambers.co.uk.

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
question of permission to appeal in this way?

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
the message and notify the sender immediately. Please be aware that all email may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation."

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

Sent: 17 May 2013 11:36:51

To: carole.dobbie@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: S.L.Meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk;james.pavey@thomaseggar.com;George
Laurence;Margaret Stevenson (mstevenson@brainchasecoles.co.uk);Adrian Pay

Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council

Attachments: Draft order.doc, Submissions re permission to appeal to the CA.doc,

Corrections.doc

Dear Ms Dobbie
Please find attached

i. Draft order. This has been agreed between the Appellant and the First Respondent. The
Second Respondent takes no active part in the appeal. The draft order was sent to the Third
Respondent’s solicitors for agreement earlier this morning, but has not yet been
commented / agreed upon by them. The Third Respondent is largely unaffected by the
substantive parts of the order (no costs order is sought against the Third Respondent): the
Apppellant considers it unlikely that the Third Respondent will have any substantive points
on the order.

ii. Suggested corrections on behalf of the Appellant.
iii. The Appellant’s submissions in relation to the First Respondent’s application for permission
to appeal.

The Appellant would also appreciate it if the Court could deal with the question of permission to appeal
(as requested by Leading Counsel for the Appellant) on these written submissions and dispense with any
requirement for attendance by Counsel at the handing down of judgment. | too should be grateful if you
could acknowledge receipt and confirm that Counsel need not attend on Monday.

The solicitors for the First Respondent and Third Respondent have been copied into this email.

Kind regards,

Adrian Pay (Counsel for the Appellant)

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
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From: James Pavey

Sent: 17 May 2013 11:54:28

To: Adrian Pay;George Laurence

Cc: S.L.Meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk;Stevenson Margaret;Clive Petchey
Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council

Attachments: 2894 001.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Adrian

Please find attached short submissions on my client's behalf in relation to the Council's
application for permission to appeal.

I am happy with everything else being sent as has previously been circulated.
As we are having difficulties with e-mail, I will also send this via my Hotmail account.

Regards

James Pavey
Partner
for and on behalf of Thomas Eggar LLP

Thomas

Eggar

Direct Dial: +44 (0)1293 742746
Reception: +44 (0)1293 742700
Direct Fax: +44 (0)1293 742998
Mobile: +44 (0)7774 737295

Thomas Eggar LLP

Belmont House

Station Way

Crawley West Sussex RH10 1JA
DX Number: 85715 Crawley
www.thomaseggar.com

.,’ @ThomasEggarlLP

é Before printing this message please
make sure you really need to....

From: Adrian Pay [mailto:Adrian.Pay@NewSquareChambers.co.uk]

Sent: 17 May 2013 08:34

To: George Laurence

Cc: S.L.Meggs@dorsetcc.gov.uk; James Pavey; Stevenson Margaret; Adrian Pay
Subject: RE: Trailriders v Dorset County Council


http://www.thomaseggar.com/
http://twitter.com/thomaseggarllp/

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

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must
not use, copy or disclose the information contained in it. Please contact us
immediately and delete the email from your computer system and destroy any
hard copies you may have made.

Thomas Eggar LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under
registered number OC326278 whose registered office is at The Corn Exchange, Baffins Lane,
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1GE.

The word partner refers to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent
standing and qualifications. A list of the members of the LLP is displayed at the above address,
together with a list of those non-members who are designated as partners.

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Lexcel and Investors in People
accredited.
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